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ADDENDUM No. 6 

 
Q1. The scope of the required coordination study is unclear.  Can it be confirmed that the analysis will be limited 
to the single line sketch released as part of addendum #4?  It is assumed that the upper limits of coordination will 
be the 125E fuses in W-1 and E-3.  Does the college have the fault currents available at W-1 and E-3, or do we 
need to evaluate further up in the system to determine them?  Lastly, is an arc flash incident energy analysis 
required or is the scope just coordination and protection? 
Correct, the upper limit is the existing 125E fuses in the primary gear serving the campus to ensure any new 
overcurrent protective devices provided as part of this project are properly coordinated with existing overcurrent 
protective devices owned by HCC. HCC will provide BGE incoming fault currents at the primary gear where the 
125E fuses are located. The contractor is responsible for both a coordination study and arc flash analysis as part of 
the final deliverable. 
 
Q2. Addendum # 4 Q15 clarifies gate access to the fenced storage.  However, there is no gravel road shown on 
the bid documents leading to the fenced storage.  Is the fenced storage surrounded only by grass on three sides, 
or should we include a gravel access road to the two pedestrian gates and the two 12’ wide gates? 
Contractors should include gravel access roads as described in the above question into the scope of work for this 
project. 
 
Q3. Regarding the above referenced RFP, what environmental services still need to be performed for this 
project?  E.g., does a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment and/or Natural Resource Consulting services such 
as a wetland evaluation need to be performed? 
The contractor is expected to perform whichever studies and assessments need to be performed for a project of 
this size based on Howard County requirements. The College has no additional environmental services 
requirements beyond what the County may require for this project. 
 
 
Issued on December 11, 2018. 


